SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Sidmouth Town Council in its Capacity as Trustee

held in the Council Chamber, Woolcombe House, Woolcombe Lane, Sidmouth on Monday 6 February 2023 on the rising of the Council Meeting

Ward Councillors Present:

Sidmouth North Charissa Evans

Stuart Hughes
Dawn Manley

Sidmouth South Kelvin Dent

Chris Lockyear (Chair)

Hilary Nelson (Vice Chair)

Rachel Perram

Sidmouth West Louise Cole

Primley Deirdre Hounsom

Jeff Turner

Sidford Marianne Rixson

Salcombe Regis Ian Barlow

Richard Thurlow

Apologies: Denise Bickley, John Loudoun, Emma Murdoch, Jenny Ware

The meeting started at 7.50pm and finished at 7.55pm.

PART 'A'

The Council, when acting as Trustee to discuss agenda items placed before it, considers economic, social, environmental and equality impacts as a whole and in making its decisions, seeks to strike a balance between the positive and negative impacts on the community in the Sid Valley. When considering issues, Town Councillors exercise their individual judgment based on the evidence before them.

17 Minutes

The minutes of the Trustee meetings held on Monday 9 January 2023 were signed as a true and accurate record.

18 Declarations of Interest

There were no Declarations of Interest received for items on this agenda.

19 Matters of Urgency

• The Chair reported that Sidmouth Running Club had requested permission to erect a small gazebo on The Ham for their 'grizzly' running event to be held from 10am to 2pm on Sunday 2 April 2023.

RESOLVED: That permission be granted to Sidmouth Running Club to erect a small gazebo on The Ham for their event to be held from 10am to 2pm on Sunday 2 April 2023.

20 Use of The Ham – National Association Scorpion Open Meeting: Fri 16 – Sun 18 June 2023

Members were reminded that, at the December Trustee meeting, it was resolved that permission be granted to Sidmouth Sailing Club to use part of The Ham on Friday 16, Saturday 17 and Sunday 18 June 2023 for boat parking; timings permitted were Friday 8am to 9pm, Saturday and Sunday 8am to 7pm.

Members were asked, by the Sailing Club, to confirm for the written minutes and to avoid any possible misunderstanding by members of the public, that the permission they had been given and the times stated by the Trustee, were the period of time when boats and trailers will be arriving and departing The Ham, but that boats and trailers would also be parked on The Ham overnight on both Friday 16 and Saturday 17 June 2023.

RESOLVED: that the permission granted to the Sailing Club and the times stated by the Trustee, were the period of time when boats and trailers would be arriving and departing The Ham. In addition to this boats and trailers would also be parked on The Ham overnight on both Friday 16 and Saturday 17 June 2023.

21 Use of The Ham – Armed Forces Day Service – Saturday 24 June 2023

Mr O'Connor had requested permission to use The Ham on behalf of the Royal British Legion and Armed Forces for an Armed Forces Day event and service on Saturday 24 June from 10am until 2pm.

RESOLVED: That permission be granted to Mr O'Connor to use The Ham on behalf of the Royal British Legion and Armed Forces for an Armed Forces Day event and service on Saturday 24 June from 10am until 2pm.

			•••••	••••
(CHAIR C	F THE	COUN	CIL